From: Kathy Linares

To: Luckett, Jay; Brown, Jeffrey

Cc: Nick Pregliasco; Daniel Bowling; Kent Gootee; nsd@bardlaw.net; Anna Martinez; Steve Scott
Subject: 22-ZONE-0150 Bowling/E. Washington St.

Date: Monday, December 19, 2022 5:09:01 PM

Attachments: 3979-BNDY SURVEY.pdf

Bike Parking Guide pg 9 - Madrax.pdf

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Jay and Jeft,

I am sending this information as a follow up to the discussion at LD&T on 12/8. We did a
boundary survey for the site and neither of the buildings, nor any of the fencing is encroaching
into the right of way of the alley or East Washington Street. A copy is attached.

In regard to bicycle parking, as Kent suggested at the meeting, one option is to place 2
inverted “U” racks similar to what is shown on the attached diagram (each able to
accommodate 2 bicycles). These could be placed along the site’s frontage, parallel to the curb
and in line with the existing utility pole to allow for a clear pedestrian aisle. Since the walk is
about 11” wide, the rack can be placed 24” from the curb and maintain 96” from the fence

along the front property line as recommended. There is also enough room to have the 1t rack
to be 48” from the utility pole and provide 48”-72” between the 2 racks.

Merry Christmas!

Kathy Linares, ASLA, LA, AICP
Senior Planner / Landscape Architect
KLinares@MindelScott.com

5151 Jefterson Boulevard

Louisville, KY 40219

502-485-1508 | Ext: 131

MINDEL SCOTT

www.MindelScott.com
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NOTES:

1. THIS PLAT OF SURVEY REPRESENTS A BOUNDARY SURVEY AND COMPLIES
WITH 201 KAR 18:150.

2. THIS SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED USING A TRIMBLE R—10 DUAL FREQUENCY STORY AVE
RECEIVER VIA "RTK” SURVEY METHODS WITH THE KTC BASE AND VRS
SYSTEM. THE RELATIVE POSITIONAL ACCURACY IS WITHIN £0.05’ + 100 PPM,
WHICH MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF GOVERNING
AUTHORITIES FOR AN URBAN SURVEY.

3. THIS PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS, ENCUMBRANCES,
RESTRICTIONS AND RIGHTS OF OTHERS WHETHER RECORDED OR NOT.
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LAND SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE EAST WASHINGTON STREET

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SURVEY AS )
DEPICTED HEREON WAS PERFORMED BY 60 R / W
PERSONS UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION, GRAPHIC SCALE 1”7
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KAR 18:150.
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Bike Parking Site Layout

The primary scheme of your bike parking design should incorporate adequate clearance between the bike rack and walls, other fixed objects and
driving or parked cars. In general, bike parking should allow for:

* Enough end and side clearance to operate bicycles into and out of the parking area
* Adequate clearance around the rack for cyclists to access and securely lock the bicycle to the rack from the side

* Accessing the rack from all sides so all available parking spaces may be used

The orientation of your bike racks in relation to these elements will also necessitate different placements.

Parallel Bike Rack Layout Recommendation

B Setback from walls and other fixed objects
48" recommended | 36" minimum

B Setback from roads/parked cars
24" minimum

48" (36" Min) Between
Rack and Obstruction

B Setback from walls to create aisles/pedestrian walkways
96" minimum
96" From Building
B Spacing between bike racks
o From St 72" recommended | 48” minimum

hias






